FW: Attempted Robbery At North Van Jewelry Store

lofl

Subject: FW: Attempted Robbery At North Van Jewelry Store
Date: Thu, 10 Nov 2005 20:25:50 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Passed on to you courtesy - Ernie Crist.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:19 PM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Attempted Robbery At North Van Jewelry Store

This morning at 10:20 am, there was an attempted robbery at a North
Vancouver jewelry store located in the Lynn Valley Mall. Two males
entered the store and tried to smash the glass display cases open, to no
avail. Witnesses in the mall heard the loud banging caused by the
suspects trying to get into the cases. After the suspects realized that
they weren't able to break open the display cases they fled out of the
back entrance to the mall and fled in a stolen vehicle. This vehicle is
still outstanding.

VEHICLE

1994 Green Honda Civic

BC Licence plate GAJ 872

SUSPECT #1 is described as Caucasian male, wearing blue jeans, blue
hooded sweatshirt, with a red sweater underneath. The suspect had blue

cargo pants on, and also a blue touque and sunglasses and white runners.
Suspect#1 had a hammer with a wooden handle and also was carrying a blue

duffel bag.

SUSPECT#2 is described as a Caucasian male, also wearing blue cargo
pants, a blue sweatshirt with a white shirt underneath and a blue

touque. He also had white runners on.

The suspects were caught on video and photos of the suspects will be
forwarded to the media as soon as possible. There were also numerous
witnesses to the incident and these people are being questioned by
police. If anyone has any information about this robbery please contact
the North Vancouver RCMP at 604-985-1311, or if you wish to remain
anonymous, please contact Crime Stoppers at 1-800-222-TIPS.

KELLY WEEKS

Executive Assistant

Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone: 604 990 7474

Fax: 604 983 7434
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